fugust 3,1989.

Application 5170

¥r. Thos. R. King,
Englineer-fanage?

Washoe (ounty ¥Water gons. Disgs.
Title Insurasnce Building

Reno, Nevada

Dear girg

Recelpt is acknowledged of your letter of Aungust 2nd
requesting that consideration of Application-BI70 be conitinued
until the operative date of the Truckee River Agrsement as defined
in article XY therscf. The necessity for sueh an extemsion is not
apparent to this office for the reasen that the Boea Dam, so far-
as we are informed, is not involved in application 5170, neither
is there any storage under this applicetion. W¥ill you kindly advise
therefore why such an indefinite extension is neesssary in order to
complete this filing.

Very truly yours,

. EBBIGG : Barold conkling
Deputy in Gharge of ¥ataer
Rights.
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